	Question Number
	Date Submitted
	Date Answered
	Questions & Answers for Lottery Technology RFI

	1. 
	11/13/2013
	11/14/2013
	Q.    I was curious if there was a previous contract that covered the next generation Lottery technology need, or if this is a new initiative for the state?
A.     This is a new initiative and there is no previous contract in place. 

	2. 
	11/13/2013
	11/14/2013
	Q.    Has funding already been secured for the project (i.e. in the most recent budget) or will that be determined after reviewing the RFI responses?
A.     Although the Montana Lottery’s budget for the next biennium has not been determined, the Montana Lottery is confident that budgetary levels will be set appropriately for the project.    

	3. 
	12/02/2013
	12/11/2013
	Q.     Can we get a copy of Intralot’s current on line contract and any amendments?

A.     Yes. The document has been posted to the website, http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/onestop/SolicitationList.aspx?AgencyID=8. 

	4. 
	12/02/2013
	12/11/2013
	Q.     Can we get a copy of SGI’s current instant printing contract and any amendments?
A.     Yes. The document has been posted to the website, http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/onestop/SolicitationList.aspx?AgencyID=8. 

	5. 
	12/02/2013
	12/11/2013
	Q.     Can we get a copy of Montana Lottery’s most recent marketing plan?

A.     Yes.  The document has been posted to the website, http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/onestop/SolicitationList.aspx?AgencyID=8. 

	6. 
	12/02/2013
	12/11/2013
	Q.     Can we get the number of retailers for past 3 years?

A.    
Fiscal Year

Retailer Count

FY 2011                      

783

FY 2012                      

836

FY 2013                      

873


	7. 
	12/02/2013
	12/11/2013
	Q.     Can we get the types and amounts of retailer terminals installed (both clerk activated and self-service)?

A.     
Terminal Type

Count

Traditional terminals

597

Small Traditional terminals/MSA

276

Online PATs

262

ITVMs

59

Total

1194

Retailer Counts

Traditional

597

MT Sports Action (MSA) retailers

276

Total

873



	8. 
	12/02/2013
	12/11/2013
	Q.     Are there any restrictions for on-line games?

· Monitor games like Keno or race themed games

A.    The Montana Lottery at present does not offer this type of game experience and expansion into these game styles is not expected at this time.

	9. 
	12/02/2013
	12/11/2013
	Q.     Are there any minority content requirements?

A.     Not at this time. 

	10. 
	12/02/2013
	12/11/2013
	Q.     Can we get a description of current communication network environments (satellite, cell, dsl)?

A.     Retail locations throughout Montana exclusively use roof-mounted dish receivers/transmitters to provide network connectivity to an orbiting satellite that transmits data to one of two downlink satellite communication hubs located in the X2nSAT Norcross, Georgia, or Petaluma, California, facilities. Network traffic received by the satellite communication hubs is sent through the corporate WAN to the data center. The TCP/IP protocols are used to route satellite network traffic between the retailers and the communication hubs within an encrypted VPN tunnel using an Advanced Encryption Standard (AES) algorithm and the Internet Protocol Security (IPSec) authentication protocols.

	11. 
	12/02/2013
	12/11/2013
	Q.     How is ICS balancing currently handled?
A.     A nightly process to generate daily reports is executed on the CGS. Each ICS system automatically pulls those reports and balances its data to the CGS data.  Email notifications are automatically generated upon completion.

	12. 
	12/02/2013
	12/11/2013
	Q.     What types of promotions are offered?
A.     Buy X get Y, Nth, and Coupon.  All promotions are filterable by any demographic available on the system. Text and graphics are available with all promotions, on the trigger and output. With a buy X get Y promotion the trigger can be any product offered and the output can also be any product offered at regular price, at a discount, for free, or a credit can be applied on the terminal, or a coupon printed to generate another promotional feature.  With an Nth promotion the trigger counters can be set for any product offered and the output is the same as above. Coupons can be printed by other promotions or offline, ahead of time.  Coupons can be one-time use only, or available for use multiple times. Coupons can also produce the same outputs defined above.

	13. 
	12/02/2013
	12/11/2013
	Q.     What is on-line vendor’s responsibility with claim centers?
A.     None at this time. The Montana Lottery is currently determining their needs for separate claim centers separate from Lottery Headquarters. 

	14. 
	12/02/2013
	12/11/2013
	Q.     Is on-line vendor responsible for supplying terminal consumables and pencils?
A.     Yes. The online vendor will be responsible for supplying terminal consumables.  The Montana Lottery does not offer pencils as a consumable at this time. 

	15. 
	12/02/2013
	12/11/2013
	Q.     Is on-line vendor responsible for shipping costs of consumables?
A.     Yes. The online vendor is responsible for all costs associated with shipping consumables. 

	16. 
	12/02/2013
	12/11/2013
	Q.     What are the usage rates for terminal ticket stock, play slips and pencils?
A.     
Description 

Consumables Counts

 TSP 1000 Paper 

14176

 MicroLot Paper 

12768

 Mega Millions Playslips 

6832

 Powerball Playslips 

10248

 Montana Cash Playslips 

6832

  Wild Card Playslips 

6832

 10 Spot Playslips 

6832

 Hot Lotto Playslips 

6832

 MSA Football Playslips 

1064

 MSA Racing Playslips 

2128

 For the TSP 1000 and Microlot paper, the number indicates rolls. 
 For the playslips, the number indicates packs. 


	17. 
	12/02/2013
	12/11/2013
	Q.     Is the on-line vendor responsible for play stations?
A.     No. 

	18. 
	12/02/2013
	12/11/2013
	Q.     How many sales reps does the lottery employ?
A.     The Montana Lottery employs seven (7) Lottery Sales Representatives and one (1) Sales Representative Relief.

	19. 
	12/02/2013
	12/11/2013
	Q.     How many “field serve reps” does the vendor employ?
A.     The online vendor employs seven (7) customer service technicians and one (1) field service support technician. 

	20. 
	12/02/2013
	12/11/2013
	Q.     What are current Field service response and repair times?
A.     We designate our response time based on the category of the repair and the zone in which the terminal is located. A description of each repair categories follows:

Category 1 – Non-Operational

A Category 1 (C1) is an urgent repair call. The retailer is unable to sell or validate online or instant tickets either through the scanner or manually through the terminal interface. Reports may or may not available.

Category 2 – Limited Operational

A Category 2 (C2) is a priority repair call. The retail is able to sell and validate, although this operation may be limited to manual functionality only. Reports may or may not available.

Category 3 – Peripheral Devices Only

A Category 3 (C3) is a priority repair call. The retail is able to sell and validate, although this operation may be limited to manual functionality only. Reports may or may not available.

The following table provides a response time for each Zone by Category: 

Zone Category

City/Region

Response Time

A

Urban, including Billings, Bozeman, Great Falls, Helena, Missoula

A1
2 hours or less

A2
4 hours or less

A3
6 hours or less
B

Rural, including Anaconda, Butte, Dillon, Havre, Kalispell

B1
4 hours or less

B2
6 hours or less

B3
12 hours or less
C

Remote, including areas that are more than 4 hours drive time from the radius of any one service center hub

C1
8 hours or less

C2
12 hours or less

C3
24 hours or less



	21. 
	12/02/2013
	12/11/2013
	Q.     How is retailer training handled?
A.     Retailer training is the responsibility of the online vendor at the time of terminal installation as well as on-going training throughout the life of the contract. The online vendor will conduct training in a manner approved by the Montana Lottery. Training materials and equipment utilized for training are the responsibility of the online vendor. The Montana Lottery works closely with the vendor to provide the most appropriate and useful training to retailers as possible, which may consist of, but is not limited to on-site, one-on-one training to classroom style instruction.  

	22. 
	12/02/2013
	12/11/2013
	Q.     Can we obtain an organization chart of the Lottery staff and on line vendor?
A.     Yes. The Lottery’s organizational chart has been posted to the website, http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/onestop/SolicitationList.aspx?AgencyID=8. The State does not have an organizational chart for the on line vendor.

	23. 
	01/06/2014
	01/07/2014
	Q.      I understand that we have to reply (in writing) prior to Feb 8th, 2014 indicating our interest in participating in the process.  The first paragraph references “all interested parties are invited to submit a written response and make arrangements for a physical presentation …”.

My question: Is the “written response” due on or before Feb 8, 2014 or is it due at the same time as the “physical presentation”?
A.     The only thing due by February 8th is your intent to participate letter.  Then the Lottery will schedule the presentations.  The written responses are not due until the presentation.

	24. 
	01/14/2014
	01/14/2014
	Q.      With the reference to your RFI I would like to ask whether there currently Montana Lottery envisages the introduction of a mobile application for lotto games.  Our company offer verified on market solution.  It is one of the best products available in the market today. It is famous product in many oversees market. We are providing this to you at very low cost.  We humbly request you to try this item in your centers and we assure you that you would be in a great pleasure with the results.  Please let me know if you need more information and if that invitation is a part of the mobile delivery.
A.      The Montana Lottery is not considering this type of mobile ability under the scope of this RFI.  These types of mobile applications most likely will not be subcontracted by the Montana Lottery in the near future since they appear to operate outside of the legal authority of the MCA’s that we currently have in place.
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